OLD DOMINION UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS
ATHLETICS COMMITTEE
December 8, 2022

TO: Athletics Committee Members:
Ross A. Mugler, Chair Dennis Ellmer
Jerry F. Dickseski, Vice Chair Brian K. Holland
R. Bruce Bradley (ex-officio) Toykea Jones
P. Murry Pitts (ex-officio) Elza H. Mitchum

Yvonne T. Allmond

FROM: Dr. Wood Selig
Director of Athletics

DATE: December 2, 2022
SUBJECT: December 8, 2022 — Meeting Agenda

The Athletics Committee meeting will take place in the Board Room (Room 2206) of the Kate and John
R. Broderick Dining Commons from 9:30AM - 11:00AM on Thursday, December 8, 2022.

The following items will be discussed:
l. Approval of the June 2, 2022 Minutes
Il. Athletics Committee Charter — Committee Review and Approval
Il Intercollegiate Athletics Budget - FY23
-Ken Brown, Chief of Staff

-Nicole Turner, Associate Athletics Director for Business and Finance

V. Old Dominion Athletics Foundation (ODAF) Fundraising Numbers
-Jena Virga, Executive Director of the ODAF and Senior Associate Athletics Director

V. Name, Image, and Likeness Update
-Danielle Cohea, Senior Associate Athletics Director of Compliance, Conduct, and
Regulatory Affairs
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